STUDENT SENATE MINUTES July 25th, 2023

Senate President Santiago Perez called the Senate meeting to order at 7:15 pm and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Senate President Santiago Perez gives a land acknowledgement.

ROLL CALL:

Roll was called and quorum was established with a total of 60 senators present.

Not there for roll call:

- Brantmeyer
- Ghozali
- Harrell
- Naidu
- Scramoncin
- Summerville
- Wilson

PUBLIC COMMENT:

- Ronin Lupien:
 - Effective earlier this evening, I have officially retired from writing about student government.
 - I have been conscious of student government in some form for the last few years.
 - I am not uf_politics; some of the things that they say about you are kind of defamatory, and I try to hold myself to a bit of a higher standard.
 - Most of the people in this room have some interest in politics; I'm interested in this because I do believe that student government can be a force for good.
 - o I want students to have a more well-rounded view of student government.
 - The food insecurity initiative that Chairperson Stephens has been working on can serve as a model for other senators.
 - I want to thank all of the *Alligator* reporters that have collaborated with me.
 - Thank you for the work you do and continue to think of the students first.
- Senator Wood-Barron
 - I wanted to thank Chairperson Stephens for all of their help with legislation.
 - I would also like to thank Chairman Cox for all of his help.
 - I came into this with the purpose to be more helpful on campus, not for political reasons.

- I feel like I made a mistake by not contacting people on the sponsor's bill before making last-minute changes.
- I am going to rewrite the bill as a resolution instead of an authorization.
- o I'm also working on a bill that would edit the 800 codes so that sexual and reproductive health items can be exempted from the single-use clause.
- If you want to sponsor this bill, please email or text me.

• Chairperson Bowman:

- I hope we can pass an apportionment bill today.
- I want us to continue to be a democracy that continues to represent students.
- o I'm very proud of our senate for deciding to increase the funding for student organizations by over a quarter million dollars.
- I understand that other parts, like the amendment, were not popular.
- It barely passed, depending on who you ask.
- I implore our executive to not veto this bill.
- Navigator is an RTS app made by a student, and I think we should consider commissioning students to create versions for various phone operating systems.
- CWC administrators are currently compiling information for the previous fiscal year.
- The committee is currently waiting for a response from President Green regarding holding a graduate student town hall.

• Student Body Treasurer Pierre:

- I am here today to express my deep concerns about the recent budget amendment vote that occurred last week.
- You can imagine my shock last Tuesday when I watched what occurred on the live stream.
- As this pertains to a budget bill, I hope you are all proficient in counting. There were 29 votes for Yes, 34 votes for No, 1 incorrect voter record, 1 abstention, and 2 absences.
- So, consider which number is greater: 29 or 34. Take your time to reflect on it if you need to.
- This issue could have been solved several times that night:
- When Budget Chairman Cox asked if there was any motion to call for a recount in any way and was told "I already announced the results so it's too late" despite there being a motion that could have been made to reconsider the amendment,
- When a senator asked if the voter record did not match the results, what would happen, and they were basically told that since the voter records are after the fact it doesn't matter.
- When someone asked a point of information on what was the vote count on the last vote and they were told that the vote was uncounted, and shortly after when a

- senator asked for a recess and then shouted division before the Senate President hit the gavel and was told there was a clear and convincing vote,
- When Chairman Ghozali then made a point of order to appeal the decision of the chair, a point of order that requires a vote, and the Senate President gave Chairman Ghozali a warning.
- This is not a joke or some political game you guys can play, and I am speaking to both sides of the aisle. Your decisions affect the university and the entire student body.
- An inaccurate vote undermines democracy and the integrity of this senate chamber.
- I urge all of you to consider the potential ramifications of proceeding with a bill that lacks the validity of an accurate vote.
- Instead, let us prioritize the truth, examine the reasons behind the inaccuracies, and work together to rectify any discrepancies.
- I encourage you all to think about the failure to follow procedures and the inaccuracies between the voter record and ruling of the vote as you vote tonight.
- The stakes are too high for a massive mistake to happen on a budget bill so I again encourage you all to consider this and put procedure before party lines.

• Chairman Cox:

- At the last meeting, the amendment to the budget that I authored was passed, and the vote count was incredibly unclear and the voter records reflect the opposite ruling that was made in the moment.
- In my eyes, this is a violation of procedure and a major red flag when it comes to the budget.
- I sent out an email because I found a motion in Robert's Rules that could have alleviated the mistake inside the senate chambers so that we would not have to go through a long and exhaustive process after that.
- While I appreciate the concerns raised in a follow-up email, I have a few disagreements because frankly, the codes are slightly up for debate.
- In my opinion, since Amendment 1 was adopted, it is still an amendment, and not a part of the budget.
- I will still be making the motion, and I will not be surprised when it is ruled dilatory or out of order.
- I just want to know that I did everything I possibly could in order to alleviate this error.
- I know the budget process will be dragged out now, so you will hear much more from me.
- While I feel like the whole budget is now invalidated, I still urge the chamber to approve this bill today, because I recognize that when my motion is ruled out of

- order it will be out of our hands and it would be best to move it along so that it can be caught in a different place.
- I have been working more on my student org funding model and have met with members from both caucuses to talk about it.
- I randomly selected and emailed twenty organizations to talk about the new model, and only five have responded.

• Majority Party Leader Liang:

- I wanted to talk as a student about the recent decision by the Rules and Ethics committee to not expunge a half absence from Timothy Sinclair's record.
- Timothy Sinclair's grandfather was in hospice and he also got a half absence from an incorrect voter record because he got one motion incorrect.
- He also provided a picture to the R&E committee of him next to his grandfather's casket.
- o I already feel that we missed a really bright light in this chamber.
- I think sometimes we forget our humanity, so I want to remind all of us that we are all human and I want us to respect that.
- I know that I haven't been good about that because I have been public enemy #1, majority party leader, and very partisan.
- I have been disappointed by the last two reapportionment meetings.
- Two weeks ago, the Gator caucus demanded a 36 seat singular off-campus district which is completely unprecedented.
- Senator Reich and I came to a compromise where it would be 2 at-large seats.
- o I also sent the plan two nights ago and there was also no descent.
- We had spent hours scrubbing the data and we had come up with a solution.
- Gator party did not come with any number or any reasoning why; they just kept on shutting down any explanations or potential compromises and stuck with their 25 at-large seats plan.
- I think it's funny that now that Gator party has lost two elections in a row and they now want to come back looking for at-large seats when they have no data to back this up.

• Senator Mia:

- I noticed that in the treasurer's public comment, she said that a division of house was made before the gavel went down; the minutes don't reflect that and neither does the video.
- I will now read the part of the minutes:
 - Senator Mia gives one minute of final privilege:
 - In an uncounted standing vote, the motion to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1115 passes.
 - Chairman Cox moves to appeal the decision of the chair that the previous motion passed by a majority vote.

- Earlier in the meeting, Senator Bowman suspended the rules and allowed for the vote to be conducted at the discretion of the chair.
- Procedure was followed during the last senate meeting.
- As for apportionment, the numbers that were reflected were a 5-district model with one of the districts having 2 at-large seats to alleviate some concerns about anyone not being included in any of the other 4 districts.
- I am not sure why there is a need to have 36 at-large seats.
- Block voting is a very inherently undemocratic process of voting.
- If you got 50.1%, you'd win the entire house which makes no sense.
- If you live in Butler Plaza and we had a 36 1-district model, who is going to represent you?
- To combine everyone in a single district is a very partisan thing to do.
- o In the past, we as R&E have been a very relaxed committee.
- In a past meeting, Timothy Sinclair had made a mistake on his voter record right after he had just seen his grandfather in hospice.
- I think that is beyond reasonable to expunge an absence.

• Senator Alvarez:

- I want to address bipartisanship.
- One of the most critical functions of any governing body is to pass a budget.
- It is no secret that disagreements between both parties have arisen, but the real test of leadership lies in how we navigate these differences to find common ground.
- It is essential to recognize that bipartisanship does not mean abandoning our principles.
- I also want to take a moment to thank Chairman Cox for his kindness and leadership in the Budget committee.
- Your unwavering commitment to bipartisanship has been nothing short of inspiring, and it has left a lasting impression on me.
- Passing the budget today in the face of minor disagreements may not seem a straightforward task, but it is our responsibility.
- As elected officials, we owe it to our constituents to rise above partisanship and deliver fully by sacrificing any personal or party affiliations and prioritize the student body.

• Chairperson Stephens:

- Throughout the summer semester, I've tried to be patient with the gator party members.
- Senate president, what is the strategy?
- Cosplaying as social justice warriors has not been working for the Gator affiliate senators.

- I think we can both agree that this is the work of the system: a corrupt political machine of hive-minded individuals who choose their unpaid legislative internships over supporting programs that would advance student needs/interests.
- We've seen them time and time again try to entrench their power, but once the Change caucus uses the same laws & provisions that they've used for decades, now they have "lost confidence" in the laws and practices of student government.
- What grinds my gears is the opposition leadership who just complains about the rules and laws that they have maintained for decades before.
- It has been severely disappointing to watch the opposition try to sway students by throwing frivolous claims against Change caucus leadership.
- As a caucus, we have offered over 70 pieces of legislation, expanded our liaisons to increase our connection with major campus stakeholders, etc.
- Most importantly, we secured a quarter million dollars back in the hands of student organizations across campus.
- The gator affiliate members will critique and judge us on problems that they created.
- They would rather talk about escape rooms and advocate for candidates who believe that things like this will decrease our carbon emissions.
- Please explain to me how this is improving climate change on campus.
- This government has worked despite the minority party.
- It won't matter if they rebrand to a third party behind the scenes to try and trick constituents because everyone in that party will never wipe away the filth of their malevolent actions that jeopardize a more perfect student government for all gators.
- There's only one caucus that will defend student organizations, and that caucus is the change caucus.

AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:

• There were none

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1115. Seconded.₁
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to call previous question. Seconded.
- In a standing vote, that motion fails.
- There were 3 rounds of con-pro debate.
- Senator Bowman moves to approve SSB 2023-1115 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Senator Bowman moves to suspend the rules to allow majority motions to be made by rising vote or voice vote at the discretion of the chair by unanimous consent. Objected.

- Senator Bowman moves to suspend the rules to have it be the discretion of the chair whether to hold majority votes by voice or by a counted rising vote by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Senator Bowman moves to suspend the rules to have it be the discretion of the chair whether to hold majority votes by voice or by a counted rising vote. Seconded.
- In a rising vote, that motion fails.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve the motion by roll call vote. Seconded.
- In a voice vote, that motion passes.

• Roll Call Vote:

- o Allemand Yes
- o Alvarez Yes
- o Ali-McClory Yes
- o Aria Yes
- O Athay Yes
- o Avila Yes
- O Bowman Yes
- o Brinkman No
- o Bruncaj No
- o Budhai Yes
- o Chung No
- o Cox Yes
- o Clark Yes
- O Damera Yes
- O Gangano Yes
- o Garcia- Yes
- O Garcia-Ramos Yes
- Haddad Yes
- Harrell Yes
- Hartnett Yes
- o Hendricks Yes
- Hockman Yes
- o Islam Yes
- o John Yes
- o Khuddus Yes
- Kinggard Yes
- o Kleppe Yes
- Lasch Yes
- Lekebusch Yes
- o Liang Yes
- o Lieber Yes

- o Liu Yes
- o Marcelino Yes
- McGinnis Yes
- o Mia Yes
- Monson Yes
- Nayak Yes
- Neidenberg Yes
- Oh Yes
- o Patrick Yes
- O Polavarapu Yes
- o Polsky Yes
- o Ponce Yes
- o Rabinovitz Yes
- o Rassel Yes
- o Reich Yes
- o Richter Yes
- o Rickert Yes
- o Rodriguez Yes
- O Rubaii Yes
- o Russo Yes
- Scanlon Yes
- o Seifer Yes
- O Sparkman Yes
- O Stephens Yes
- Vijayaraghavan Yes
- Villarta Yes
- Wang Yes
- Wentworth Yes
- Wood-Barron Yes
- o Santiago Perez Yes
- In a vote of 58-3, that motion passes.1
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve the ACCENT nomination Samuel Handler by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1110 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1119 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1120 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1121 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1122 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Majority Party Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1123. Seconded.
- Senator Bowman moves to make a special rule that any senators that speak in an above normal tone for voice votes are issued a warning by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairman Cox moves to call previous question on approving SSB 2023-1123 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to underline all amendments by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Chairperson Stephens and Vice Chair Marcelino to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Mia to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Monson to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Wood-Barron to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Ali-McClory to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Hendricks to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Rassel to the sponsors line by unanimous consent.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Nayak to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1123 to add Senator Alvarez to the sponsors line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to call previous question to approve SSB 2023-1123 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- There were two rounds of pro-con debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to call for a recess until called back to order by the chair by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to call for a recess until called back to order by the chair. Seconded.
- In a standing vote of 32-28, that motion fails.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to call for a five-minute recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order at 8:39pm.

- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rules to conduct roll call after recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to make a friendly amendment to add Ronin Lupien to the proviso. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a proviso that reads the following: "A copy of this resolution shall be sent to independent journalist Ronin Lupien." by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Bowman moves to approve SSB 2023-1123 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1124 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1127. Seconded.₁
- There were 2 rounds of con-pro debate.
- Senator Mia moves to make a friendly amendment to add Senator Mia to SSB 2023-1127 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Mia moves to call previous question by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- In a voice vote, that motion passes.1
- Chairperson Stephens moves to add SSB 2023-1133 to the agenda by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to add SSB 2023-1133 to the agenda. Seconded.
- There were two rounds of con-pro debate.
- A voice vote was conducted. Division.
- Senator Mia moves for a roll call vote by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

• Roll Call Vote:

- o Allemand No
- o Alvarez Yes
- o Ali-McClory Yes
- o Aria Yes
- O Athay Yes
- o Avila No
- O Bowman Yes
- O Brinkman No
- o Bruncaj No
- o Budhai Yes
- O Chung No
- o Cox No
- O Clark No
- O Damera No
- O Gangano Yes
- o Garcia- No

- O Garcia-Ramos Yes
- o Haddad Yes
- O Harrell No
- Hartnett Yes
- Hendricks Yes
- O Hockman Yes
- o Islam Yes
- o John Yes
- Khuddus No
- o Kinggard No
- o Kleppe No
- o Lasch Yes
- o Lekebusch No
- o Liang Yes
- o Lieber No
- o Liu No
- o Marcelino Yes
- McGinnis Yes
- o Mia Yes
- o Monson Yes
- o Naidu- Yes
- Nayak Yes
- o Neidenberg No
- Oh No
- o Patrick No
- o Polavarapu Yes
- o Polsky No
- o Ponce No
- o Rabinovitz No
- o Rassel Yes
- o Reich No
- o Richter Yes
- o Rickert No
- o Rodriguez Yes
- o Rubaii No
- o Russo No
- Scanlon Yes
- o Seifer No
- o Sparkman No
- O Stephens Yes

- O Vijayaraghavan No
- Villarta Yes
- o Wang No
- O Wentworth No
- o Wood-Barron Yes
- O Santiago Perez Abstain
- With a roll call vote of 31-30, that motion fails.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1128 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1089 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1090 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1097 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1100 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1109 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1111 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1112 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1067 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1067 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1064 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1064. Seconded.
- There were three rounds of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to call a 3-minute recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order at 9:28pm.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rules to conduct roll call after recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to withdraw the motion to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1064.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to fail Samantha Simon for Gators Going Green.
 Seconded.

- There were two rounds of con-pro debate.
- In a voice vote, that motion passes. Division.
- In a standing vote of 33-28, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to fail Paul Camardo for the open Graduate, Professional, and Family Affairs seat. Seconded.
- There were two rounds of pro-con debate.
- In a voice vote, that motion passes. Division.
- In a standing vote of 31-30, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve the bloc of approved absences by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Bowman moves to recommit the R&E open permanent seat by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Chairperson Bowman moves to approve Julia Seifer for the open R&E permanent committee seat. Seconded.
- Chairperson Bowman moves to call previous question by unanimous consent. Objected.
- There were two rounds of con-pro debate.
- Senator Mia moves to add two rounds of con-pro debate by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to add one round of con-pro debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- There was one round of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Bowman moves to add a special rule to allow all majority motions to be made by standing counted vote before a voice vote is made by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- In a standing vote of 33-27, that motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to rescind the Rules & Ethics committee's decision to not expunge a ½ absence from Timothy Sinclair's record. Seconded.
- There were two rounds of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to add one round of con-pro debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- There was one round of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to add one round of con-pro debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- There was one round of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to call a three-minute recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order at 10:30pm.
- Senator Mia moves to suspend the rules to conduct roll call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve the motion rescind the decision of the R&E committee on not approving Timothy Sinclair's appeal by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to strike all remaining bills under third reading from the agenda by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Mia moves to approve SSB 2023-1122 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to adopt the agenda by unanimous consent. Dilatory.
- Senator Mia moves to have SSB 2023-1124 be heard after amendments to the agenda by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Mia moves to adopt the agenda. Dilatory.
- Chairman Cox moves that any committee reports not heard are to be sent out via the SG ListServ by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Cox moves to adopt the agenda by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

FIRST READINGS:

- Chairperson Stephens moves that for SSB 2023-1124, all senator sponsors be added on a list and submitted to the senate secretaries after the conclusion of the meeting by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to the proviso to change strike "the" from "the Sawgrass Progressives" by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Richter presents on SSB 2023-1124:
 - This is a resolution about phosphogypsum mining and storage.
 - Phosphogypsum is a byproduct of fertilizer production and it is radioactive.
 - There was a leakage in the Tampa area and there was a giant red algal bloom that resulted in the death of over one million fish, manatees, and dolphins.
 - There's not really any regulation on how to prevent this in the future.
 - o I worked with Sawgrass Progressives on this.
- There were five minutes of non-debatable Q&A.
- Deputy Majority Party Leader Marcelino moves to call previous question by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senator Richter moves to approve SSB 2023-1124 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

SENATE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Senate President Santiago Perez:
 - o I recently signed into effect the Liaison Expansion Act.
 - There are three extra liaison positions that are currently vacant.
 - Senator Richter will be the sustainability liaison.

• If you're interested in being the Center for Undergraduate Research or Registrar liaison, please send me an email.

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

• There were none.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA:

- Senate Pro-Tempore McGinnis welcomes the senators.
 - o I am looking forward to the Escape Room.

Open Permanent Senate Seats

- Beaty
- Dentistry
- District C (2)
- District D (2)
- Graduate (4)
- Journalism
- CLAS
- Veterinary Medicine

Open Permanent Committee Seats

- Judiciary (4)
- R&E (2)

FIRST READINGS:

• There were none.

SECOND READINGS:

• There were none.

BILLS PENDING SIGNATURES:

- Senate President Santiago Perez signs SSB 2023-1092.
- Senate President Santiago Perez signs SSB 2023-1096.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Chairperson Stephens clarifies the voter record.
- Senate President Santiago Perez: I will be forming a satellite affairs ad-hoc committee that will be chaired by Senator Mia.

ROLL CALL:

• Deputy Majority Party Leader Marcelino moves to use voter records as the final roll call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

ADJOURNMENT:

• The meeting was adjourned at 10:59 pm.